Clay Ugilvie 1/29/98
355 Ninth St.,
Idaho Falls, ID B3504

Dear Clay,

This hasty note as I am about to leave for a medical appointment and can
make today's mall bm wmailing it then.

I've begun to read the clean, rotyped copy of the Brown manuacrip‘l:u‘gand
my is that easier readibg! For which I am grateful,.

There are two errors that ought not be further duplicated%_u what you are
working on now, simple errors but frequent.

Thers is no comma o¥'jmriod before citation of som{:’ce, as in (fpge 100).
I think you misunderstood my correcting and drawing a lpne from th?iﬂrlods I
had before the parens and misunderstood that to mean + was inserting the
comna when * was blacldng out the period. In part at least this is because the
cbpy of the rough draft ! had and sent you was not the original, w;hi.ch was
not returned by the man who ofifered to retype it.

Any punctuation, a period iff the end of the sentence, is after
(page 100).

Whenldlat is quoted and indeuted,fsingle space, is a quotation of a
book or document, the need for " if eliminated., The indemitation and single-
spacing take care of that. If what is quoted from a source is within quotes
in what! is quoted, those quotes and kept in.

Lou've mgde very few typos. Wish I could type that welll

Hany thanks and best wishes,




